

One City Schools

One City Regular Board Meeting

Published on September 25, 2023 at 3:36 PM CDT Amended on September 25, 2023 at 7:27 PM CDT

Date and Time

Tuesday September 26, 2023 at 4:00 PM CDT

Location

1707 W. Broadway Madison, WI 53713

Zoom link: https://onecityschools.zoom.us/j/96414211790

Agenda					
			Purpose	Presenter	Time
I.	Opening Items				4:00 PM
	Α.	Record Attendance		Gail Wiseman	1 m
	В.	Call the Meeting to Order		Noble Wray	1 m
	C.	Approve Minutes	Approve Minutes	Noble Wray	3 m
		The Board will vote to approve the draft minutes from the August 2023 regular meeting.			

Approve minutes for One City Regular Board Meeting on August 22, 2023

			Purpose	Presenter	Time
II.	Introduction of James Howard				
	Board members will be re-introduced to James Howard. Mr. Howard attended the August meeting as a guest but will be with us this time as interim Chair of the Board, taking the reins from Noble Wray, who has served as Chair for the past 5 years.				
	Α.	Vote to Approve Mr. Howard as Interim Chair	Vote	Noble Wray, Kaleem Caire	10 m
	Board members will be asked to vote to approve Mr. Howard as Interim Chair, with the plan to vote to approve him as Chair at our May meeting, per our By-laws.				
	Mr. Howard has served as Chair of Madison Metropolitan Schools and is currently a a member of the editorial board of the Wisconsin State Journal.				
	Learn more about Mr. Howard by <u>reading this brief article</u> about him and <u>watching this</u> <u>brief video</u> that the Wisconsin State Journal created when it appointed him to their editorial board last year.				
III.	Inti	oduction of Jerry Johnson			4:15 PM
	Board members will be introduced to Jerry Johnson, parent of a One City Scholar and potential new parent Board member.				
			parent of a One	e City Scholar and	
			parent of a One Discuss	e City Scholar and Noble Wray, Kaleem Caire	10 m
	pot	ential new parent Board member. Introduction of Potential New Parent Board		Noble Wray,	10 m
	pot	ential new parent Board member. Introduction of Potential New Parent Board Member Jerry Johnson	Discuss	Noble Wray, Kaleem Caire	10 m
	pot	ential new parent Board member. Introduction of Potential New Parent Board Member Jerry Johnson Board members will meet Mr. Jerry Johnson.	Discuss din.com/in/jerr	Noble Wray, Kaleem Caire y-johnson-bab34a25/	10 m
IV.	pot	ential new parent Board member. Introduction of Potential New Parent Board Member Jerry Johnson Board members will meet Mr. Jerry Johnson. Learn about Mr. Johnson here: <u>https://www.linkee</u> Mr. Johnson will be on the agenda for a vote to a	Discuss din.com/in/jerr pprove his app	Noble Wray, Kaleem Caire y-johnson-bab34a25/	10 m 4:25 PM
IV.	A.	ential new parent Board member. Introduction of Potential New Parent Board Member Jerry Johnson Board members will meet Mr. Jerry Johnson. Learn about Mr. Johnson here: https://www.linker Mr. Johnson will be on the agenda for a vote to a City Board at the regular October 2023 meeting.	Discuss din.com/in/jern pprove his app p roval	Noble Wray, Kaleem Caire y-johnson-bab34a25/	

Treasurer Torrey Jaeckle will review the financial statements from August 2023.

V. Recognition of Retiring/Departing One City Staff

Board members will recognize the contributions of Ms. Chris Hodge and Ms. Linda Allen, who have been instrumental in helping to lay the foundation for One City Schools, and to Ms. Latoya Holiday who has been crucial in in navigating One City through a year of many changes, including our successful advocacy work.

A.Thank You to Ms. Chris Hodge, Ms. Linda AllenDiscussKaleem Caire,15 mand Ms. Latoya HolidayNoble Wray

Chris Hodge and Linda Allen both stepped out of retirement to help establish the foundation of One City Schools. Working first at the preschool and then expanding their reach and their high level of expertise to work with our charter schools, Ms. Hodge and Ms. Allen are two of the reasons that One City functions as it does today. Board members will have this opportunity to thank them and wish them well.

Ms. Latoya Holiday joined the team in July 2022, and immediately stepped in to her role, helping with advocacy, compliance and the smooth transfer of 9th and 10th grade students to other district or private schools in the winter of 2023. Ms. Holiday has worked closely with our lobbying team, with DPI, and with UW Systems authorizer and attorneys to ensure the renewal of our elementary school charter.

VI.	Thank You to Noble Wray				4:55 PM
	Board members will thank Noble Wray for his service as Chair of the Board.				
	Α.	Recognition of Noble Wray	Discuss	Kaleem Caire	10 m
	Board members will recognize the many contributions of Noble Wray during his 5 year term as Chair of the One City Schools Board.				
	Dr. Wray will remain on the Board as a member and Past Chair.				
VII.	On	e City Schools' 10th Anniversary Celebration			5:05 PM
	A.	Planning and Designing One City's 10th Anniversary Celebration	Discuss	Kaleem Caire	20 m

Time

4:40 PM

			Purpose	Presenter	Time		
		One City's CEO Kaleem Caire will present initial plans for hosting the organization's 10th Anniversary Celebration in July 2024 and seek initial Board input and involvement in the planning and design of the event.					
VIII.	Dep	partment Updates / Review Plans for 2023-24 Sci	hool Year		5:25 PM		
	Dep	Department Updates are attached to the agenda for Board Members to review.					
	Α.	Department Updates	FYI	Kaleem Caire	2 m		
		Board members are encourage to contact Gail Wiseman, Staff Secretary to the Board, or Kaleem Caire, CEO, with questions regarding Department Updates.					
IX.	Мо	ve to Closed Session			5:27 PM		
		oard members will entertain a motion to move to closed session for the final half hour of ne Board meeting.					
	Α.	Move to Closed Session	Vote	Kaleem Caire	30 m		
		Board members will be asked to vote on the following motion: The Board will move to closed session, according to WI open meeting law, "A meeting may be convened in closed session under one or more of the exemptions provided in s. 19.85: (f) Considering financial, medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems or the investigation of charges against specific persons except where par. (b) applies which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations.					
Х.	Clo	sing Items			5:57 PM		
	Α.	Adjourn Meeting	Vote	Noble Wray	3 m		
		The Board will adjourn from closed session, as no vote will be called.					

For more information, or if you have any questions, please contact staff secretary to the board, Gail Wiseman at (608) 514-6119 or gwiseman@onecityschools.org.